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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
 
November 9, 2022 
 
Title:  Automated High Volume Prescription Fulfilment System 
  
RFP # H22-0065 
 
1. General 

This addendum revises RFQ documents.  This addendum is issued to respondents of record prior to 
execution of contract and forms a part of contract documents and modifies previously issued 
documents. Insofar as previously issued contract documents are inconsistent with modifications 
indicated by this addendum, modifications indicated by this addendum shall govern.  Where any part 
of the contract documents are modified by this addendum, all unaltered provisions shall remain in 
effect. 
 

2. Addendum Acknowledgement Form 
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the Addendum Acknowledgement 
Form.  Proposers must include the signed form with their response.  Failure to do so will subject 
Proposers to disqualification. 
 

3. Changes and Clarifications 
 
A: Responses to Questions Received before 10/31/22. 
 
4.   Attachments 
 None 
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Responses to Vendor Questions 

 
Section of 
the RFQ 

Question CCHHS Response 

1 

4 

Concerning future expansion plans, 
in addition to Central Fill will there be 
a mail order fulfillment offering giving 
CCH patients and CCH employees 
the option of having meds shipped 
directly to them via mail order? 

Mail order is currently an option. 

2 

4 

Can CCH confirm that the same 
Pharmacy Management System is 
currently used across all CCH 
System Affiliates? 

Yes, CCH has one outpatient 
pharmacy system that is used across 
all CCH system affiliates.  

 

4 

How many Central Fill deliveries per 
day are scheduled for each of the 
CCH System Affiliates? 

Average 200 

 

4 

Can CCH describe the level of 
expected functionality that the 
dedicated "test" environment will 
provide?  (i.e. Interface testing only?) 

The expected testing functionality for 
the testing environment is for the 
Automated High Volume Prescription 
system to interface with the McKesson 
EnterpriseRx software and allow for full 
processing (including filling) of the test 
prescriptions. 

 
 

3 

Can CCH confirm that a budget has 
been approved for this project and 
when the anticipated Award date will 
be? 

Confirmed 
The award will follow the RFP process 

 

3 

Has there been a target date for 
commissioning and going live with 
this new Automated High Volume 
Prescription Fulfilment System? 

Not a specific date, but anticipated 
2023 

 

4 

Please provide a high level breakout 
of your oral solids, unit of use, other 
dispense types in general 
percentages to allow us to 
understand your dispensing profile 
for system design (Example: 
Tablets/Capsules: x%, Unit-of-Use: 
x%, x% refrigerated, x% controls, x% 
hazardous, etc.) 

Automation-34.8% 
Manual Pick-28.6% 
Unit if Use-36.6% 
 

 

4 

Will Vendors be permitted to submit 
proposals to cover all products and 
services except the Furniture and 
Fixtures listed in section 4.6? 

No 

 

4 

What is the quickest turn-around 
time required for the system from 
verified order receipt from Pharmacy 
Information System till available to 
be shipped out? 

Same day 
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 
As required by the RFQ, Proposers must submit this acknowledgement form with their response. One 
acknowledgement form per response, listing all addenda, is appropriate. 
 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
 
 
Company Name: _____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Representative’s Name: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Signature:  ______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Date:    ______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM 


